
Addendum No. 1 
Page 1 of 3 

DATE: September 18, 2025 

Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road 
Joliet, IL 60431 

TO:  Prospective Bidders 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 
PROJECT NAME: T-Building Restroom Renovation
JJC PROJECT NO.: B25005

This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding and Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding 
document as posted on the JJC website. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided 
on the Bid Form. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION.

Questions Received: 

1. Please confirm if wall tile is to be installed to full height @ 8’-0" or 9’-0" AFF. The typical tile
layout shows 8’-0" AFF but all other elevations show 9’-0" AFF.

Answer: Notes on floor plan call for full height wall tile see tile layout elevation – Existing
Ceiling is +/- 8’-0”. Per scope of work, this is a verifiable condition during the bid process.

2. Please confirm if all the materials are available. If so, can we begin this work after exams on
December 13, 2025, and have it completed by January 11, 2026, in time for class on January 12,
2026.

Answer: See project schedule included in the pre-bid agenda. Construction will be starting on
May 18, 2026. Contractor has plenty of time to order material.

3. Please confirm if the South wall is to receive new full height wall tile and base on new tile backer
board as indicated on Sheet A1, keynote #2.

Answer: Per note two all walls to receive full height wall tile which is noted as typical which
includes the south wall.

4. Please confirm that existing walls being demoed are not CMU.

Answer: Existing walls have been confirmed to be gypsum board and metal studs.

http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx
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5. Please provide complete specification and model number for WF-1 3 Station Lavatory System. 

Please indicate all suffixes/ options.   
 
Answer: Drawings call out MG3, IRP, and plumbing contractor to provide mixing valve and 
final color to be selected. 
 

6. Please provide in-wall framing/ supplemental support detail to support WF-1 3 Station Lavatory 
Systems. Wall anchors need to provide 1,000 LB minimum pull-out force.  
 
Answer: Contractor to provide in wall blocking as required to support wash station with 
provided support bracket.  Additional wall studs and blocking shall be provided by contractor. 
 

7. WC-1. The existing water closet, (less ADA stalls) flushometers are roughed in high and have 
extra-long vacuum breakers. Is the existing height of (non-ADA stall) flushometer rough-in 
acceptable/ desired? If so, please provide updated specification for the flushometer to include 
extra-long vacuum breaker. Elevations and mounting diagrams on A3 suggest existing 
flushometer rough-in height needs adjustment.  
 
Answer: New fixtures to connect to existing plumbing connections heights in non-ADA stalls 
and provide longer vacuum breaker tube if required. 
 

8. On sheet A1, all toilets are labeled WC-1 and they are designated as ADA compliant toilets. All 
existing toilets are at standard height raging from 14-16 inches to top of bowl rim but ADA is 
about 17-19 inches to top of toilet seat. Do all of the toilets being installed need to be changed 
to ADA heights?  
 
Answer: Toilets are wall mounted fixtures (fixture noted is an ADA compliant fixture) non-ADA 
stalls can be mounted at existing height.  Only ADA stall to be mounted at ADA height. 
 

9. The water supplies are roughed at 25-1/2" above bowl rim on the existing toilets but water 
supply is typically roughed in at 11-1/2" above the bowl rim. Are we to keep the water supply at 
the current height or modify the water line to 11-1/2" above the bowl rim? Does the answer 
apply to the women's bathroom as well?  
 
Answer: Keep existing height in both mens and womens toilet rooms and modify ADA location 
only if existing is not compliant. 
 

10. On Sheet A1 it states to install a stainless-steel wall guard but on Sheet A3 it states to use a solid 
surface wall guard. Which is being used.  
 
Answer: Provide solid surface wall guard. 
 

11. Corner guards are listed to be installed - please advise on what size they should be.  
 
Answer: They are to be full height stainless steel corner protection strips and are specified in 
ceramic tiling section 093013. 
 

12. What is the back wall that the Toilets are mounted to? Metal Studs or CMU?   
 
Answer: Metal studs. 
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13. Plans call to remove the old hand dryers and reuse them. The drawing is showing a new model 
to be installed. Which is correct?  
 
Answer: Demo plans call for existing hand dryers to be removed and existing wiring to remain 
for reuse not to reuse hand dryers. Sheet A1 calls out new Hand Dyers model to be installed. 
 
 

Additional Information: 
 

• The contractor is to consider any loud construction noise that may be disruptive to classes, 

faculty, students and staff (including but not limited to loud demolition, hammer drilling, 

concrete cutting/drilling, rock breaking, shooting of metal stud track into floors and ceilings, 

etc.). Such work shall be performed during the maintenance hours of 10:00 p.m. to 6:00 a.m. 

 

• At the entrances to both restrooms, a locked door and adjustable panels that resemble 
the Edge Guard product or something similar are to be installed as a temporary wall. 
 

• Provide Von Duprin exit devises in leu of Corbin Russwin as called out in the 
construction documents. 

 
 

End of Addendum #1 








